COAL
ALLIED

Managed by Rio Tinto Conl fustralia

9 March 2007

The General Manager

Adjudication Branch

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
PO Box 1199

Dickson 2602

By email

Dear Sir/Madam

Re - Port Waratah Coal Services Ltd application for revocation of authorisations
(A30236 - A30238) and substitution of authorisations (A91033 - A91035)

I refer to your letter dated 28 February 2007.

Coal & Allied Industries Limited (CNA) supports Port Waratah Coal Services Limited's
application for revocation of authorisations numbered A30236 — A30238 and substitution
by authorisations numbered A91033 - A91035.

Currently, CNA supports the implementation of the proposed amended capacity balancing
system described in the application until the end of 2007 oniy.

Yougs glhcerely

V

Douglas Ritchie
Managing Director
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